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October 13, 2015

ROBERT W, RUNCIE

Mr. Guillermo Gomez Suprrintendvnt of Schools
Gomez Chemicals, Inc. DIB/A Beach-0O-Rama

3746 NW 16" Street _ Phone: (954} 922-2289

Lauderhill, FL 33311 Fax: (954) 653-9855

Emait  accounting@beach-o-rama.com
Reference:  1TB13:0447  Pool Chemicals and Supplies

Dear Mr. Gomez:

The above-referenced contract expires March 31, 2016. In accordance with Special Condition 5 of the ITB, this contrast may, by mutuat
agreement and upon School Board approval, be renewed for an additional year from April 12016 through March 31, 2017. This fetter
doos not conslilute the actual renewal or coniract offer. Please indicate below your wilingness to renew this {TB award, which shall be
considered by the School District for renewal of your award premised upon your combined agreemert fo all ferms and conditions of the
awarded |TB and your agreement to maintain (or reduce) the current awarded prices. Please execute this decument on the space provided
and return it to my attention no fater than October 20, 2015. For our informational backup, when going to our Board to approve any renewal,
if this ITB is not renewed and SBBC goes out for a new ITB/RFP, would your price remain the same, would your prices be lower or would

your price increase?

if this 1TB is not renewed, price/discount in the new ITB would stay the same \/(check if yes}
If this ITB is not renewed, pricefdiscount in the new ITB would be lower_ (check if yes)

if this ITB is not renewed, price/discount in the new ITB would be higher {check H yes)

If you checked off that the price(s) would be higher in a new 1TB, by what percentage would the prices be higher compared to the prices in
ITB 13-044T. Indicate the percentage if you checked off that your price{s) would be higherinanewiTB ___ .

If you do not respond by October 20, 2015, the School District will not consider renewal of your award. The School District will notify you if,
and when, your contract is renewed by the School Board. Thank you for your proimpt altention to this matter.

Tﬁ' Yas, | offer to renew the current contract award at the current awarded price(s).

[l Yes, | offer to renew the current contract awad at the lower price(s) centained on the attached page(s).

] No, | do not wish fo renew the current contract award.
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